Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From:

To: David Hollister; Joel McComb

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 5:01 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Compiling statistical data

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

David Hollister

Your message was rejected by the recipient email server. Please check the recipient's email address
and try resending your message, or contact the recipient directly. For more tips to help resolve this
issue, see DSN code 5.1.0 in Exchange Online - Office 365. If the problem continues, contact your
email admin.

Joel McComb

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

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: ragu2020.plumascounty.countyofplumas.com

!emo!e !erver re!urne! !!! !! u < #5.1.10 smtp;550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient not found

by SMTP address lookup>'

!emo!e !erver re!urne! !!! !! u < #5.1.10 smtp;550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient not found

by SMTP address lookup>'

Original message headers:

Received: from ragu2020.plumascounty.countyofplumas.com (192.168.100.8) by
ragu2020.plumascounty.countyofplumas.com (192.168.100.8) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS _ECDHE_RSA WITH_AES 128 GCM_SHA256) id
15.1.1979.3; Tue, 16 Feb 2021 17:01:24 -0800

Received: from IRONPORT-ESA.countyofplumas.com (192.168.251.3) by
ragu2020.plumascounty.countyofplumas.com (192.168.100.8) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE_RSA WITH_AES 128 GCM_SHA256) id
15.1.1979.3 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 16 Feb 2021 17:01:24 -0800
IronPort-SDR: LSGgOgmA08c5KnzZTQRJjOTK3ELR2kL2nJS j+qbH8HZL/7el110WBn/COBRPB576sT3MbPOHGD 1 +
GgeQ9cH+cGVu8gaKtmTFQEYciPtQwP 1 1wU=

X-1PAS-Result: =?us-ascii?q?A0D/AABjaixghlZbayhtAxOBAQEBCQESAQUFAUCBPgQUBC?=
=?us-ascii?q?wGBI jAjLn1ZIRIxCod/A4U5pE IDVASBAQEBAQEBAQEHAj ICBAEBgViCdQKCC?=
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=?us-ascii?g?i1Y3Bg4CAWEBAQMCAWEBAQEBBAEBAQ IBAQUDARQBAQEBgQRggQIBgUYBgS0ojC?=
=?us-asci i ?q?wMxDYZ4EWEBOBEBFmomAQQBG0OJOAYF+VwWMUAQK j GWKLGYEOgwQBAQaF IhhXg?=
=?us-asci i?q?TsJgTgBgnWEBYJThXVBgVSCKgGFKKWDA4 I rgkQ 1gSmBGpxwjEURSYMEBJwpo?=
=?us-asci i1?7q?y0dIB2hTAIEAgQFAg4BAQaBayKBWTMaMIMsTQECAQINAQICAgEBAQEBCAEBA?=
=?us-asci i1?7q?QGOHBgDV40dATtDMDQDAgYKAQEDCXYyKCAGBDgEB?=

IronPort-PHdr: =?us-ascii?q?9a23=3AvJtoiBL+hygTvaSTtydmcpTVXNCE6p7X50BIU4Z?=
=?us-ascii?q?M7irVIN76us5InmlFeGvq8/hVrAUYLB5PVaze3MvPOoVWEB5MOHt3YPONXJWg?=
=?us-ascii?q?QegMoblwonHlaeCEL9 I fKrCk5yHMILWFJ/uX3uNO9TFZX3Y 1 TepWe96 i BUHQ?=
=?us-ascii?g?/wzZkJ51+3vEdvUiMK6n+m555zUZVBOgzywBNE6GLB1/0QjL8McMho431aE31g?=
=?us-asci i ?q?HAgXxTZ+1azCVvP13Akg=3D=3D?=

X-lronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true

X-lronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="5.81,184,1610438400";

d=""scan®208,217";a="9675014"

Received: from mail-dm3gcc020n2086.outbound.protection.outlook.com (HELO
GCCO02-DM3-0be.outbound.protection.outlook.com) ([40.107.91.86]) by
IRONPORT-ESA.countyofplumas.com with ESMTP/TLS/ECDHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384;
16 Feb 2021 16:08:43 -0800

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

b=0BKd9e IKp/FFrVqvwL58cCkZRFyZQo0G+Ku9nYfdgF+yKg2Qa4+8L+uNQKj jwNb70Do I Ik3FY9erfeOYv3K7MIX
7Q5CgE8sSTHE+phS+rib9NeTOC7k0z6zLwc7KNmMMPgZCALEQGXO/TKFiwYnnWw8erYXI31UcFkCs8BglLVT1l1//hcu
Dw2kaQ0JplomPRWTalRu9cfthz61Ui/7pFglo69mCxwRiGQywgzHibesFop+KYmizT2baSbDeeJOp/1lut43qrJCvd7
Saw/+uMu j 8NLQ22sXL90RLpk4kDLzekOhg jpLyX/ iyknMn9wyenT2bMOqO IBToh1QOhwHg i KD IKeA==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-1D:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=RgviR8kRtCSWB80yptvUW4i1D1E31APOhU+Gk2fjTIh8=;

b=cPr1JYPBLPoz4eRULgyHal7xFBHiHC10yUJQhhdBGmWDWG I6jQbLCco2JInp+ERpqj iw/wN1A9I101FV85+2jtjM
d9KNsmyXSewCAdXP4/gNI1Sie/OWPUxcKCoChQrEMnxKqo804 IwGPv2/EGEJDjHsvg5 1y fBF2AdrGBGPR15gkFk2SY
d791hhrD6jTPp/Hu7FHBFbaMw5g2 IWGNOukDj YFB/AQXajKpiqjSUegBJIHREQFs1s51EH4H8hvgJvBeEal Sh63tH
wWRs102jU1dZ5c7g0elLD24 jONg8zDRmtjNPojvaSZRpecHH8F7 IHNObTnQx1sth8123yZgdqum6éD6g==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass

smtp.mai lfrom=contracostada.org; dmarc=pass action=none

header.from=contracostada.org; dkim=pass header.d=contracostada.org; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector2-cccounty-onmicrosoft-com;

h=From:Date:Subject:Message-1D:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;

bh=RgviR8kRtCSWB80yptvUW4iD1E31APOhU+Gk2TjTIh8=;

b=t4wWFggLQ2/dprEW7BMvpdxgpCxQI1IXMxoB+H I SH6m+pus7zpH9bqJIrKVTppvIKrCzTP/dsRB3h49Ma6X jHQOF
eYdK78KTNMZ461 SPbB77w1GBEFuglaxDMuWz3h/nfzZ6M4ycEUkmn4/a4z/587zvsVGCUE418MLbi TBsdk2aY=
Received: from BY3PRO9MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:342::13)
by SJOPRO9MB7006 .namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:264::8) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE RSA WITH_AES 256 GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3846.27; Wed, 17 Feb
2021 01:01:14 +0000
Received: from BY3PRO9MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::cf0:381le:1c96:dfc0]) by BY3PRO9MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::cf0:381e:1c96:dfcO%5]) with mapi id 15.20.3846.042; Wed, 17 Feb 2021
01:01:14 +0000
From: Gwyneth Andrews
To: Amber Weart
Sedik"

"Bobbre A. Hall"

Williams"
David Hollister

Zwicker"
"G Weston"
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, Harold Nutt , Heidi Lavell
, J Gomes

, Jeanette

>

Pacheco™ >, Jennifter Cudwort

Joel McComb

, Jullte Tonn
Karen Guidott _>, Kathy Caviglia
, Keith Fagundes
, Kirk Andrus >, "Lisa
, Lourinda

""John

Magsamen®*

Gebhart-Longhurst™
Brouwer*

, Luvina Albright
, Lyle Sistek
Fleming" , M Latime
N Miranda
, Rachelle Davis
, Renate Amantite

. Robert Trudgen [N
, Sheri Johns

, Sheryl Wolcott

, T Pinto

, Tonya English
Troye Shafter

>

’

Randy Reddell

S Montgomery

>

"Tom Wilson™
Trisha Goodma

Cox""
Subject: Compiling statistical data
Thread-Topic: Compiling statistical data
Thread-Index: AdcExwGwZavNYktSQFaZaubJliav+A==
Date: Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:14 +0000
Message-ID:
<BY3PRO9MB7506A03ABB8671FA3859686ADB869@BY3PRO9MB7506 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
authentication-results: amadorgov.org; dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;amadorgov.org; dmarc=none action=none

header.from=contracostada.org;

X-originating-ip: [64.166.144_107]

X-ms-publictraffictype: Email

x-ms-office365-fFiltering-correlation-id: 1145c869-5460-4c17-a181-08d8d2df8685
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SJOPRO9MB7006:

X-microsoft-antispam-prvs:
<SJOPRO9MB70069BE9FEDO23EDE9E0029CDB869@SJOPRO9MB7006 . namprd09 . prod.outlook.com>
X-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:10000;

X-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1

X-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;

X-microsoft-antispam-message-info:
ptVpwOuAOKPQaUpOGJIgtK61/MStB/AY6TZZqjGk2vVuZBNTVTkzQLSJaph jxCiEb8XREB7+k0gHKge8XPym7AY3+s
tuuWswmNLZJ JnO1vN+sV7eY/N67TjpmdagT jZ9GpOE2UNHDBKS0g46VvEDMON IaN6JacCFXhPV/0uRQO5yP ICMgpd2
Mh1GGdggxjcr I fmwbYJ4HX11+tq4DI3Ar8CKr5PfcgCloo9Q5UO0WBWRDOKN2JReYLg8LURZILGLYAKCcIMrrswLDFS
CISB9AKkneT4kmNU25JYDVWN InEKmKvZYyKAACOTAoh7 iWgexOLydCATV26RN+1wYy054yL E1IAgATCcKTdsm4VbycL 1

IKHZrvFJIT+acNSQpGh657E761QJHNNZXxZz5Ae IH6 IBUTgTpTs+vWzDIOWHSCrgVjmTnSX2+i1QesRZ+B/DuHw+bZX1DW
FEtXQKqyy 12Rh6rz4rGEdAogvZZQiyO0JC3QLKrf3viMj+HT9k/35qZ7BER4LQIbHkgK9 IceRNgHoD IWSyo lu+wgBow
BohxfwMem4BB7ei/41VjDgXEugMSIp5XhC6Q76DA03
Xx-Forefront-antispam-report:
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY: ;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:; IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:BY3PRO9MB7506 .namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com;PTR: ;CAT:NONE; SFS: (4636009) (366004) (136003) (39840400004) (376002) (396003) (3
46002) (316002) (52536014) (5660300002) (110136005) (9686003) (7366002) (26005) (6506007) (5501600
2)(7116003) (7406005) (7416002) (186003) (2906002) (71200400001) (8676002) (1191002) (66446008) (3
480700007) (33656002) (86362001) (64756008) (66946007) (8936002) (66476007) (7696005) (478600001)
(66556008) (76116006) (921005)(83380400001) ;DIR:0UT;SFP:1101;



X-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata: =?us-

asci 1?7Q?TXmDH2vhzpp5YSISb+cLgLNaMyeV/8jg/2Tj IMcz3usJkl3hQLAabJbx3Jf87=
=?us-asci 1?Q?CI125HbNcSPdMSovdfQU2UpVP8yHWL I6NFFXAK IMahSN90S3XenMhsOy8KWOv?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?GiY06H4Z7y10CFn 150ULgKmbxDQTXKO8dOkG 1 j FPkM4Pe6AUyrjsmWRpuiQJ?=
=?us-asci i1?7Q?vYJZ3K6mZV+oMGYBXmFGr59dYE+1oHiBuiBzjyc16/C4PJIWDQCEAGONNMO8j ?=
=?us-ascii?Q?TbzBcIR7fYOVO4nuQKUkgp5Gp IWk/V2/0oHIwHIS4bus5Zr/VET2NXTOyMigv?=
=?us-asci1?Q?76nFd4tIMyvQhwBYpi00QDgG3/pTOCTEEe821TW9+9d6yJ1d2 jNdOHor/ IBOXN?=
=?us-asci 1?7Q?1aQuUVnh80+1INCT9farzkJQuz5RXrQaVvnwezWG4QTHe3j TeagXYqc76pD717?=
=?us-ascii?Q?rFvTYBVsIFs9/EUmUgbRILtbHI6516GkHan7BheMeF8a67Sip8aPvNg j9OK/z?=
=?us-asci i1 ?Q?08RFI95LMVHUbbLMT6B6YDX8XxWMwxp6/+bULaLR4dtFmmgbh7t1mWMLAZ2pWj t?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?76jdfwdDOW6K3wqgocas/DiQPc8D IWyWEAWIhJQWFG83Gm+aP jPAi 1 YDplsZMo?=
=?us-asci1?Q?S5D7w9on1ufV/RBGENATdaObsyAXFzc2FFsp04zXQpY IFt/ 1 IDArhP5TGXKz?=
=?us-asci 1?7Q?4+yGKxj6Qog5h9glutU+JtnpikyCwH3NnBE1uB04M1b8+8UCQeXzZvSwyhkpu?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?wPhxYxP6yqVZkLypC/kdusBZ10s73GT4d/1/7NMK6L1ZSgrLzoY i iIMQ2KW/w?=
=?us-asci i1?Q?Ax 1 ipd7EoBMMsyC8FxFoVh2M7bg4X5CFOECpBzdBVaniOCntlAo/rrluAncp?=
=?us-asci1?Q?0nxHhYTjV3rLOGA4avrCYh1lUttlk5xc7yKavZIPAMhtCLWtEeuRePVIyXi7g?=
=?us-asci 1?Q0?xJhHknh61xHyfUz31F1COmE8SLHIQJS1J0QJV31VLpB7zoMHMXwazk5Ffbzohl1?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?hilr4+eF8yJ6VG/FttRw3T j+9+ImS7FXwL/SOczFfmIFV8gWGS5FNROQDZzJ1?=
=?us-ascii?Q?5C9s3ma74iRz3ep5nyQNYcnFj ISpCLjMdmIpQy/xbpOisrjW+RIWWSS82pBm?=
=?us-asci i1?7Q?u4KUAeG 1 JHC7 Ivu5tRNh j LRsdKJ8pQCJIhBlanwbFYNXY9vSmrZnUM7gvnviFc?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q?kz2L8DjmGLgfgFdIN926FV1/4hXqUannuQevcbl4frxfBAi1kCEU2EfkqHUHL?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?7eQdqr+KweDmg i t9HVPXQHNinAqdX4b5p27d I PFAPXjSuesBSYO0JInu6g94XS?=
=?us-asci1?Q?SqgLga5ujzRJIv29GmoLdd1AAXtTcy6XxEiShy IBgXs8HzQvb77UvOvvgbtuFolL?=
=?us-ascii?Q?RyolRybrECI 1+yx/ECZCAHO4?=

X-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

boundary="_000_BY3PRO9MB7506A03ABB8671FA3859686ADB869BY3PR0O9MB7506namp_""

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: BY3PRO9MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-1d: 1145c869-5460-4c17-a181-08d8d2df8685

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 17 Feb 2021 01:01:14.8005
(UTO)

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 76cl13a07-612Ff-4e06-a2f4-783d69dc4cdb

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-mai lboxtype: HOSTED

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-userprincipalname:

Cj/FdVmLIP4Khv4eupNHsUURVKOR9cGK9zvux7gM5g0UT2hqYMC5nq2Gu8aHulw0Z/50AhQC/qdPO3K4YVKIEIFTU
BRO5HAs+FBENx5BVVK=

X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SJOPRO9MB7006
Return-Path: GAndrews@contracostada.org





